



McNees Wallace & Nurick LLC
100 Pine Street
P.O. Box 1166
Harrisburg, PA 17108-1166

Charis Mincavage
Direct Dial/Fax: 717.237.5437
cmincavage@mcneeslaw.com

August 7, 2026

VIA E-FILING

Matthew Homsher, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building
400 North Street, 2nd Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17120

**RE: Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission v. PECO Energy Company – 1307(f);
Docket No. R-2026-3062148**

Dear Secretary Homsher:

Please be advised that the Philadelphia Area Industrial Energy Users Group ("PAIEUG") does not oppose the Joint Petition for Settlement filed in the above-referenced proceeding.

As shown by the attached Certificate of Service, all parties to this proceeding are being duly served with a copy of this filing. If you have any questions regarding the document, please contact the undersigned. Thank you.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads 'Charis Mincavage'.

Charis Mincavage
MCNEES WALLACE & NURICK LLC

Counsel to the Philadelphia Area Industrial Energy Users Group

c: F. Joseph Brady, Administrative Law Judge (fbrady@pa.gov)
Pam McNeal, Legal Assistant (pmcneal@pa.gov)
Certificate of Service

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that I have this day served a true copy of the foregoing document upon the participants, listed below, in accordance with the requirements of Section 1.54 (relating to service by a participant).

VIA EMAIL

Brendan J. Taylor, Vice President
Anthony Gay, Esq.
PECO Energy Company
2301 Market Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103
brendan.taylor@exeloncorp.com
anthony.gay@exeloncorp.com

Kruti B. Patel, Esq.
Shane P. Simon, Esq.
Saul Ewing LLP
1735 Market Street, Suite 3400
Philadelphia, PA 19103
kruti.patel@saull.com
shane.simon@saull.com

Michael A. Podskoch, Jr., Esq.
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement
Commonwealth Keystone Building
400 North Street, 2nd Floor West
Harrisburg, PA 17120-3265
mpodskoch@pa.gov

Rebecca Lyttle, Esq.
Office of Small Business Advocate
555 Walnut Street
1st Floor, Forum Place
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923
relyttle@pa.gov

Harrison W. Breitman, Esq.
Johnathan M. Longhurst, Esq.
Office of Consumer Advocate
555 Walnut Street, 5th Floor
Forum Place
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923
HBreitman@paoca.org
JLonghurst@paoca.org



Charis Mincavage

Counsel to Philadelphia Area Industrial
Energy Users Group

Dated this 7th day of August, 2026, in Harrisburg, Pennsylvania.